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 October 2022 

 

Jemma, a chara, 

AQW 3761/22-27 – LIST OF UNADOPTED, BONDED STREETS 

You recently submitted Assembly Written Question AQW 3761/22-27, asking for 
a list of all the unadopted housing developments. 

My Officials have produced a list of unadopted streets and for ease of reference, 
a copy has been placed in the Assembly Library. 

If you have any further queries, please do not hesitate to contact my Network 
Planning and Lighting Manager, Mr Gary Ross by email at 
gary.ross@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk, or by telephone on 028 9054 5414. 

Yours sincerely 

Is mise le meas, 

 

 

JOHN O’DOWD MLA 
Minister for Infrastructure 
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